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Colonial Hall, the original part of which was a two-story log house with a 
dog-trot, is the^ oldest house in Oliver Springs, Tennessee. Built by Major"" 
Moses C. Winters before 1799, it contained six large rooms. The logs were 
later covered with poplar siding. In 1898_,_a. pedimented front porch with 
sixjiluted columns was added to the house. The entrance doorway, which 
opens into what was formerly the dog-trot, is flanked by panels of small 
checkered stained glass, which was added during the 1898 alterations. To 
the left are double doors entering a large oval-shaped living room. On 
the right a door opens into the library and a large dining room with a 
field-stone fireplace. Back of the dining room is a large kitchen with a 
brick fireplace and hearth and a four-inch thick walnut mantel.

From the dog-trot hall one climbs the steep stairway with a hand-carved 
walnut handrail and newel post, turning left up a short flight of stairs 
to the two bedrooms and bath upstairs. The master bedroom is directly above 
and the same size as the living room. Each room in the house contains a 
fireplace with a mantel.

On the J3ack_of_ the house, a L-shaped addition is used for a second living 
and dining room. Reside this addition is a brick-payed patio with an old 
fieldstone wishing well, ninety feet deep ? formerly used for drinking 
water"but now only used for gardening. A path leads to a smokehouse, with 
a fieldstone and mud foundation. On the opposite side of the house a brick 
patio leads from the kitchen down a brick walk to a formal boxwood garden.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Colonial Hall, Oliver Springs' most prominent landmark, has been associated 
with the lives of many important people of the area. The original part of 
the house was built by Major Moses C. Winters, who settled Winters Gap, 
Tennessee, before 1799, having come from Montgomery County, Virginia, through 
Carter's Valley in East Tennessee. At his death his son Moses C. Winters II 
resided there until he sold to Joseph Estabrook, fifth president of the 
University of Tennessee, in 1852. The next owner was Major John Scott who 
sold to Mrs. Eliza Gerding Hannah McFerrin, widow of Major John Harvey Hannah, 
19th Tennessee Regiment, Confederate States of America and later the wife of 
Dr. R. A. McFerrin.

Mrs. McFerrin purchased the house in 1886, where she reared her two prominent 
sons, General Harvey H. Hannah and Gerald Gerding Hannah, and a daughter, 
Bernice McFerrin. Mrs. McFerrin was the daughter of George Frederick Gerding 
who formed the East Tennessee Colonization Company and in 1844 founded Wart- 
burg, Tennessee, as a place for immigrants from Germany, France, Poland, and 
Switzerland to settle. Gerding later moved to Oliver Springs where he died 
in 1884.

Harvey H. Hannah was a lieutenant-colonel of the 4th Tennessee Infantry in 
the Spanish-American War and was military governor of Sancti Spiritus, Cuba. 
He was adjutant-general of Tennessee from 1900 to 1906, and was an unsuccessful 
candidate for governor of Tennessee. In 1906 he was elected Railroad Commissioner 
of Tennessee, being chosen as chairman of the Commission in 1922, a position he 
held until his death in 1836. . A great orator and extremely popular man, the 
state of Tennessee named'the highway from Oliver Springs to Harriman in his honor.

';' ! -• •' *
Gerald Hannah operated coil mines which belonged to his mother. He later became 
head of the motor carrier department of the Railroad and Public Utilities 
Department of Tennessee. He was also mayor of Oliver Springs. His daughter, 
Geraldine (Mrs. Lewis Vaughan Blanton), is now the owner of Colonial Hall, and 
the house is well maintained and preserved.
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